

PRESIDENT

JAY M. ARENA, M.D.
DUKE UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER
BOX 3024
DURHAM, N.C. 27706

VICE-PRESIDENT

ROBERT M. HEAVENRICH, M.D.
1107 GRATIOT AVE.
SAGINAW, MICH. 48602

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ROBERT G. FRAZIER, M.D.

TREASURER

JAMES B. GILLESPIE, M.D.

SECRETARY

STANLEY L. HARRISON, M.D.



American Academy of Pediatrics

1801 HINMAN AVENUE • EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60204
TELEPHONES - EVANSTON 869-4255 CHICAGO 273-3646

DISTRICT CHAIRMEN

MERRITT B. LOW, M.D.
GREENFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS
STEWART C. WAGONER, M.D.
SCHENECTADY, NEW YORK
WILLIAM A. HOWARD, M.D.
WASHINGTON, D.C.
EDWIN L. KENDIG, JR., M.D.
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
BRUCE D. GRAHAM, M.D.
COLUMBUS, OHIO
JOHN C. MACQUEEN, M.D.
IOWA CITY, IOWA
DAVID W. VAN GELDER, M.D.
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA
ROBERT A. TIDWELL, M.D.
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
SAUL J. ROBINSON, M.D.
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
JORGE CAMACHO GAMBA, M.D.
BOGOTA, COLOMBIA
HELIO SEBASTIAO DE MARTINO, M.D.
RIO DE JANEIRO, BRASIL
ULADISLAW LOZANO ZEGARRA, M.D.
LIMA, PERU

March 17, 1972

Received 3-29-72
Winn

Robert A. Kehoe
Department of Environmental Health
University of Cincinnati
Clifton Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio 45221

Dear Mr. Kehoe:

The Delaware Chapter of the American Academy of Pediatrics with the assistance of a contract from the United States Public Health Service is sponsoring the Eastern Regional Conference on Childhood Lead Poisoning on June second and third. One of the topics for discussion will be lead intake from food and the atmosphere. With this background the Executive Committee of the Delaware Chapter has asked that I contact you to ascertain your interest in delivering a paper on lead intake from food and the atmosphere to an audience of approximately 300 interested physicians and paramedical personnel at the Conference on June 2. Approximately 15 minutes could be allowed on the program so that you might deliver a paper and approximately 7 to 10 minutes available for answering questions.

Of course the Chapter would be willing to reimburse you for any expenses incurred in attending the Conference. Your presence would only be required on the first day, and you could conceivably be finished by five.

It is hoped your schedule will allow for your attendance. I have attached a copy of the Academy's 1971 Annual Report for your information and will look forward to your prompt reply.

Sincerely yours,

Marty G. Dale
Marty G. Dale
Administrative Assistant

MGD:jh